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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2011 2:57 PM
To: ‘Jeremy Weinberg'

Subject: RE: Update on tax id for 2 companies

Good Afternoon Mr. Weinberg,

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes 1o provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stats, is comenitied to continuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the tink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From Jeremy Welnberg fma|lto ﬂparkolacerealtv@vahoo coml
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 2:23 PM

To: corphelp; carphelp .

Subject: Update on tax id for 2 companies

| just talked with someone over the phone there and she said to email you the updates to the tax id
for my 2 companies. Here it is below.

Park Place Realty Associates,LLC: EIN# 27-2075697
Park Place Realty Network,LLC: EIN# 01-0967246

Please email me back at this address to let me know you have received this and it will be updated.

Thanks,

Jeremy A. Weinberg
Broker/Owner -

Park Place Realty Associates, LLC
www.flparkplacerealty.com
www.flparkplacerealty.com/network

{0) 407-772-7788

(cl) 407-312-3894

(fx) 407-772-7701
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